

Medhi Hasan Sakib

Translator

Mehdi Hasan Sakib

Baluchor,
Sylhet, Bangladesh. 3100

01634622167
hsakib29@gmail.com

About Me

I am a freelance Bangladeshi translator and transcriber. I hold a Bengali bachelor's degree and am bilingual (English and Bengali). For years, I've worked as a translator and have always met or exceeded my clients' expectations. I prefer flawless end results.

Education

Dakshin Surma Govt. College - Sylhet / BA (Hons)

2018 - PRESENT, Sylhet

Madan Mohan College - Sylhet / HSC

2015 - 2016, Sylhet

Experience

Transcriptionist / Appen

2019 - Present, Remote

Translator / Freelance

2018 - Present, Remote

Work Profile

Skills

Transcription, Translation, Proofreading, MTPE. Game Localization.

Language Pairs

English-Bengali, Bengali-English.

Tools Used

LOFT, LOFT 2.0, ATMS, WordsOnline. Prabandhak, TCS.

Summary

Quality-focused, Skilled in accurate and timely project completion. Worked with various clients from around the world on several projects. More than 4 years' worth of experience.